## **SENATE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES**

February 19, 2003 1:00 PM Hearing Room B Tapes 14 - 15

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair	
	Sen. Bill Morrisette, Vice-Chair	
	Sen. Kate Brown	
	Sen. Ginny Burdick	
	Sen. Bev Clarno	
	Sen. Charles Starr	
STAFF PRESENT:	Marjorie Taylor, Administrator	
	Saranelle Allen, Committee Assistant	
MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 161 – Public Hearing and Work Session		
	SB 162 – Public Hearing and Work Session	
	SB 164 – Public Hearing	
	SB 393 – Public Hearing and Work Session	

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
Tape 14, A		
008	Chair Fisher	Opens meeting at 1:11 p.m. with a public hearing on SB 161.
SB 161- PU	<u>BLIC HEARING</u>	
	Marjorie Taylor	Explains -3 amendment to SB 161.
015	Ray Milojevich	Director, Business Enterprise Program. Testifies in favor of moving SB 161, with -3 amendment forward (EXHIBIT A).
SB 161 – W	ORK SESSION	
	Chair Fisher	Opens a work session on SB 161.
033	Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 161-3 amendment dated 02/17/03.
		<b>VOTE: 6-0</b>
		The motion CARRIES.
	Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves SB 161 to the floor with a DO PASS AS
		AMENDED recommendation.
035		<b>VOTE: 6-0</b>
		In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. C. STARR will lead discussion on the floor.
	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 161 and opens a public hearing on SB 162.
<u>SB 162 – PU</u>	<b>BLIC HEARING</b>	
	Marjorie Taylor	Explains -2 amendments to SB 162.
055	Greg Garcia, ND	Testifies in favor of SB 162 with amendments.
	Sen. Fisher	Welcomes the visiting pages.
	Sen. Fisher	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on SB 162.
<u>SB 162 - WC</u>	ORK SESSION	
080	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 162-2 amendments dated 02/18/03.

084		<b>VOTE: 5-0</b>
		The motion CARRIES.
086	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves SB 162 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0
		In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Sen. Burdick The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
100	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 162, and opens a public hearing on SB 164
<u>SB 164 – P</u>	UBLIC HEARING	
110	Marjorie Taylor	Explains -1 and -2 amendments to SB 164.
150	Dr. Laurie Marzell, ND	Vice President, Naturopathic Medical Education Institute. Would like to withdraw the -2 amendment concerning the full time issue in the phrasing. States they are happy with the current terminology.
	Greg Garcia, ND	Testifies on behalf of the bill but not the amendments, in relation to the term limits. States there are 496 Naturopaths practicing in the State of Oregon.
	Sen. Morrisette	Questions if there is an open or closed notification for appointment of new board members.
	Sen. C. Starr	Speaks in support of term limits, and questions numbers of people to numbers of term.
Tape 15, A		A she for forther discussion on the terms limite for the heard
072	Chair Fisher	Asks for further discussion on the term limits for the board. Requests that staff, and board members work with Sen. Starr to clarify numbers questions on service term.
107	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on SB 164, and opens a public hearing on SB 393.
SB 393 – P	UBLIC HEARING	
115	Art Keil	Oregon Association of Naturopathic Physicians. Submits and presents written testimony in support of SB 393, to clarify an oversight on SB 160 concerning school athletic physicals <b>(EXHIBIT B).</b>
	Sen. Brown	Raises question on usefulness of an athletic physical.
140	Dr. Andy Campbell, ND	Naturopathic Doctor. States the thoroughness of a physical given by a naturopathic physician, in comparison to a medical physician.
SR 393 W	Chair Fisher ORK SESSION	Closes the public hearing and opens a work session on SB 393.
166	Sen. C. Starr	MOTION: Moves SB 393 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
168		VOTE: 5-0
		In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Sen. Burdick
		The motion CARRIES. SEN. C. STARR will lead discussion on the floor.
180	Chair Fisher	Reopens a public hearing on SB 164
	UBLIC HEARING	Reopens a public nearing on 5D 107
<u>30 104 - 1</u> 200	Chair Fisher	Reads into the record, support on SB 164 from Daniel M. Hart. Closes public hearing on SB 164.
	Chair Fisher	Adjourns meeting at 1:55 p.m.

## EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A SB 161, written testimony, Ray Milojevich, 1 p. B SB 393, written testimony, Art Keil, 2 pp.